From: Mamata Pradhan mamata.pradhan@oneworld.net
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2006 4:24 PM
To: OneWorld South Asia Partnership oneworldsa@dgroups.org
Subject: [oneworldsa] Kevin Carter won an award for this photo.......!!!!!!!!!
Dear partners and friends,

please read......
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‘The PHOTO n the malis the "Pulizer prize* winning photo taken in 1994 dusing the Sudan famine.
‘The picture depicts  famine stricken child crawlng towards an United Nations food camp, located a
ometer away.

>The vlure is waiing for the chid o die so that i can ea it This pictre shocked the whole world
o one knows what happened to the chid, inchding the photographer Kevin Carter who lef the
place as soon as the photograph was taken

>Three months later he committed suicide due to depression.
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......and promise yourself.....

I promise I will never waste my food no matter how bad it can taste and how full I may be.
I hope that we will be more sensitive towards the world around us and not be blinded by our own selfish nature and interests. 

I hope this tags as a reminder of how fortunate we are and be gracious, also that we must never ever take things for granted. 

Let's atleast make an effort to stop/lessen the suffering for someone somewhere, on this planet.
You can begin right now....
JUST PAUSE, THINK AND HELP (you can make a difference to some life somewhere!)
